

ALCOHOL BEVERAGE LICENSE CONTROL COMMITTEE

Beloit City Hall –The Forum 100 State Street, Beloit, WI March 14, 2017 – 4:00 p.m.

Present: Dennis Baskin, Malissa Cronin, Jerome Jennings, Ron Tilley and Councilor Regina Dunkin

Absent: Chairperson John Metter, Vice Chairperson Tara Tinder, Betty Barnett,

Advisory: Captain Dan Risse, Attorney Elizabeth Krueger (absent)

1. The meeting was called to order at 4:15 p.m. by City Clerk Stottler with a quorum present. Chairperson Metter and Vice Chairperson Tinder were absent so Clerk Stottler took nominations from the floor for a president pro tem. Baskin and Cronin nominated Ron Tilley as president pro tem. No other nominations were made. Tilley became president pro tem for this meeting.

- 2. Baskin and Jennings made a motion to approve the minutes of the regular meeting of February 14, 2017. Motion carried 4-0.
- 3. Consideration of a Change of Agent on the Class "A" Beer License of Wal-Mart Supercenter #2532, 2785 Milwaukee Road to Jeffrey C. Scheuerell for the licensing period ending June 30, 2017.

Captain Risse stated municipal and state records were checked and the Police Department has no objection to the appointment of this Agent.

Captain Risse asked Mr. Scheurell to reaffirm his understanding that he can be personally held responsible for any violations that occur on the property, even if he is not physically present on the premises. Mr. Scheurell reaffirmed that he understood this responsibility. Jennings and Cronin moved to recommend approval to the City Council of this application. Motion carried 4-0.

4. Consideration of a Change of Agent on the Class "B" Beer and "Class B" intoxicating Liquor License of Beloit Professional Baseball Association, Inc. dba Beloit Snappers, 2301 Skyline Drive, from Timothy Hinds to Seth Egan Flolid for the licensing period ending June 30, 2017.

Captain Risse stated municipal and state records were checked and the Police Department has no objection to the appointment of this Agent.

Captain Risse asked Mr. Flolid to reaffirm his understanding that he can be personally held responsible for any violations that occur on the property, even if he is not physically present on the premises. Mr. Flolid reaffirmed that he understood this responsibility. Cronin and Jennings moved to recommend approval to the City Council of this application. Motion carried 4-0.

5. Consideration of an Application for a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor License for Inked Sports Bar, LLC, located at 443 E Grand Avenue, Justin A. Christophersen, Agent.

Captain Risse stated municipal and state records were checked and the Police Department has no objection to the applicant.

Captain Risse asked Mr. Christophersen to reaffirm his understanding that he can be personally held responsible for any violations that occur on the property, even if he is not physically present on the premises. Mr. Christophersen reaffirmed that he understood this responsibility. Mr. Tilley inquired about whether there were any cameras on the property. Mr. Christophersen indicated several cameras were installed, including some on the exterior of the property. Mr. Christophersen also explained that he's hired bouncers for evening hours. Baskin and Cronin moved to recommend approval to the City Council of this application. Motion carried 4-0.

6. Consideration of an Application for a Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Intoxicating Liquor License for JT Hankins LLC, d/b/a The Restaurant at "Muni", located at 1611 Hackett Street (Krueger-Haskell Golf Course Clubhouse), Joelle K. Hankins, Agent.

Captain Risse stated municipal and state records were checked and the Police Department has no objection to the applicant.

Captain Risse asked Ms. Hankins to reaffirm her understanding that she can be personally held responsible for any violations that occur on the property, even if she is not physically present on the premises. Ms. Hankins reaffirmed that she understood this responsibility. Baskin and Jennings moved to recommend approval to the City Council of this application. Motion carried 4-0.

- 7. Citizen Comments: None
- 8. Committee Comments.
- 9. Police Department Comments: Captain Risse briefly discussed calls for service at local licensed premises and included separate police reports. Mr. Tilley asked about an update on Turtle Tap and Captain Risse stated the investigation is still ongoing.
- 10. City Attorney Comments: None
- 11. Baskin and Jennings made a motion to adjourn at 4:35 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.

Lorena Rae Stottler, City Clerk